IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FEBRUARY 18th, 2021

Clerk Dailey called the meeting to order at 8:00pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Trustees Parker and Hardies were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Clark Humrich and Jason Atkinson as well as Guests Sandra McCormick, Neil Aziz, Gary Ginsburg, and Jack Wolf. Absent Supervisor W. Pete Miller.

Bonnville made a Motion that Trustee Parker Chair the meeting in the absence of Supervisor Miller, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

Bonnville made a Motion to approve the Agenda, Hardies seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

1st Call to the Public: Sandra McCormick of Weller Road Property Investments commented on the clean up that was taking place at the Weller Rd. property, asked questions about the rezoning process for the property and mentioned that they currently had a caregiver tenant on property.

Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 01-21-2021. Bonnville seconded the Motion, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey reported on the Election Coordination Committee agreements with Livingston and Ingham Counties. There was a discussion about putting the agenda on the website and it was decided that the agenda could be emailed to those that request it.

Treasurer Bonnville noted that Katie Davis has been hired as her Deputy.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$56,143.37 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve up to \$3,000.00 in postage for the mailing of Assessment Notices, as well as the summer and winter tax bills, seconded by Hardies. Roll Call vote, AA,MC.

Recreation Representative Jason Atkinson gave a Recreation update from the January Budget meeting and the regular February meeting.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the 2021-2022 Community Recreation Proposed Budget, seconded by Hardies 3 Ayes,1 Nay, Motion Carried.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made 6 responses into losco township between 01/22/2021 – 02/18/21.

Trustee Parker gave an update on the Planning Commission's recent work.

Mrs. Allen reported 3 permits, 2 new dwellings, and 1 waiver were issued in February.

Mrs. Allen drafted Resolution #2021-01 to allow Resident and Non-Resident property owners to appeal to the March Board of Review by letter. Bonnville made a Motion to accept Resolution #2021-01 as written, seconded by Hardies, AA, MC.

The Board decided that Kelsey Dunn's Lending library shall be placed in the rock area near the building accessible from the sidewalk.

The Board is sending the Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Medical Marihuana back to Mark Eidelson for revision and then to the Planning Commission for review and recommendation.

The Board Tabled the discussion on commercial marijuana until a public meeting can be held.

Clerk Dailey Motioned to re-appoint Robert Nash to an additional 2 year term to losco Township's Board of Review, seconded by Hardies. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey Motioned to re-appoint Dan Alderson to an additional term to losco Township's Planning Commission, seconded by Hardies. AA, MC

The Board decided the date for the 2021-2022 Budget meeting would be March 20, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.

There was no response to the 2nd Call to the Public.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to Adjourn at 09:04 PM; seconded by Dailey. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk